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JANICE INDRUTZ 
CORPORATE SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Board of' Trustees

FROM: President Mitch Daniels

DATE: January 18, 2019

SUBJECT: Official Dates for Diplomas

Upon the request of the Chancellors and the Provost, I recommend your approval of the official dates 
for diplomas as shown below.

CAMPUS
Spring
2019

Summer I
2019

Summer II
2019

Fall
2019

WEST LAFAYETTE 05/04/19 n/a 08/02/19 12/14/19

PURDUE NORTHWEST 05/04/19 n/a 08/02/19 12/14/19

PURDUE FORT WAYNE 05/08/19 06/21/19 08/02/19 12/22/19

IUPUI 05/11/19 06/18/19 08/05/19 12/22/19

PPI ANDERSON 05/04/19 06/21/19 08/09/19 12/15/19

PPI COLUMBUS 05/03/19 06/19/19 08/06/19 12/16/19

PPI INDIANAPOLIS 05/10/19 06/18/19 08/05/19 12/22/19

PPI KOKOMO 05/04/19 06/20/19 08/07/19 12/16/19

PPI LAFAYETTE 05/04/19 n/a 08/03/19 12/14/19

PPI NEW ALBANY 04/30/19 06/18/19 08/05/19 12/17/19

PPI RICHMOND 04/29/19 06/24/19 08/12/19 12/16/19

PPI SOUTH BEND 05/02/19 06/24/19 08/13/19 12/21/19

PPI VINCENNES 05/10/19 07/11/19 08/15/19 12/20/19
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